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1 UNION SQUARE, MILFORD, NH 03055 TEL: (603)249-0620 WEB: WWW.MILFORD.NH.GOV 

 

STAFF MEMO 
Date: May 17, 2024 

To: Town of Milford Planning Board 

From: Terrence S. Dolan, Town Planner 

Subject:  Case SP#2024-08, Major Site Plan Approval Request for existing Barn Storage Building: Proposed 
5,000 square foot building expansion for Corey R. Chappell Revocable Trust of 2020, located at @ 17 
Federal Hill Road (Map 48 Lot 19). 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The applicant, Corey R. Chappell Revocable Trust of 2020, has requested Major Site Plan Approval for the proposed 
expansion of an existing onsite 9,596 square foot barn-styled (Warehouse) Storage facility. The barn storage building is 
located at 17 Federal Hill Road, M 48 Lot 19. The entire overall Lot is +/- 91.405 acres. (Please refer to attached site photos, 
taken May 17, 2024). The lot is located in the Residence “R” Zoning District.  

The proposed building expansion is to create an additional 5,000 square feet of indoor warehouse storage space along both 
the northern and eastern sides of the existing storage facility. With the proposed expansion, the building shall possess a total 
floor area of 14,596 total square feet. 

The intent is to be able to store various tractor supplies and accessories such as heavy equipment attachments such as plow 
blades, tractor buckets, etc. that are currently stored outside, on pallets surrounding the storage building. 
 
APPLICATION STATUS: 
 
The only files within the Office of Community Development date back to an issued Building Permit for the existing 9,596 
square foot warehouse storage building, from Yr. 2000. The application is now for a building expansion addition of 5,000 
square feet, thus triggering the need for Major Site Plan Approval.  
 
Note: The Planning Department has no Site Plan approval records for this building, and no way of confirming why there 
was no prior Site Plan Approval for the original barn storage building at this location in Yr. 2000.  
 
Farming and Agricultural Uses were not addressed (or regulated to any degree) by the Town of Milford until 2010, under 
Section 5.04.1.B. However, in 2010 the Milford Zoning Regulation language was modified in regard to the Residence “R” 
Zoning District criteria, with “Agricultural and Farming” then being listed as an “Acceptable Use” within the zoning 
district.  
 
Due to the large amount of the currently proposed building expansion (i.e. 5,000 square feet), the applicant is now bringing 
forth the necessary Major Site Plan Application Approval Request. A Building Permit Amendment Application shall 
subsequently be required to be submitted should the Major Site Plan Approval is granted. 
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NOTICES: 
 
Pursuant to the Milford Development Regulations for the Major Site Plan Approval request, a Legal Notification was 
required (i.e. Milford Cabinet), and Abutter Notifications were required & sent out on May 10, 2024.   
 
To date, no comments or inquires have been received by the Office of Community Development from the general public 
nor any abutters. 
 
The only substantive Inter-Departmental Review (“IDR”) comments were provided from the Milford Fire Department, in 
the attached separate Fire Dept. Memorandum by Deputy Chief Riley Stanchina: 
 
ZONING DISTRICT/INFORMATION: 
 
As mentioned, the subject property is within the Residence “R” Zoning District, under Section 5.04.0 of the Milford 
Zoning Ordinance.  
“Acceptable Uses” within this Zoning District include Agricultural and Farming (2010), pursuant to Section 5.04.1.B. 
 
WAIVER REQUEST 
 
Due to the nature of the building expansion request as expansion of an existing onsite barn storage warehouse, the applicant 
has requested a formal Waiver from requirements under Section 6.08-Landscaping Standards.  
 
This is an internalized, somewhat centralized warehouse facility located within a +/-91-acre Lot.  
 
Due to the warehouse storage building’s location and the practicality for the on-going usage of this area as an active storage 
facility and equipment storage yard, Staff is in concurrence with the Waiver Request in regards to any landscaping 
requirements and recommends that the Waiver Request should be granted by the Planning Board. (Please see attached 
Waiver Request Letter from the Applicant’s Engineering consultant, Fieldstone Land Consultants, PLLC, dated April 22, 
2024.  
 
No required Lot (Yard) Setbacks shall be impacted with this building expansion proposal. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
If the Planning Board approves the requested Major Site Plan Request to expand the existing barn storage building, the 
applicant should file and obtain a building permit amendment to expand the permitted existing building prior to the 
commencement of any construction activity. 
 
A revised set of General Plan Notes will be required for any additional conditions, as potentially granted by the Planning 
Board. 
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